

VILLAGE OF
Orland Park

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Timothy McCarthy
FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17
DATE: August 15, 2007
RE: Seized Vehicles Ready for Auction

Below is a list of five (5) forfeited vehicles with titles in the name of the Village of Orland Park. They are ready for auction. The fifth vehicle was a drug forfeiture and was used by the Orland Park Police Department in excess of one year. The proceeds from the fifth vehicle must be placed into the drug seizure account. This auction will be conducted by Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445.

<u>Vehicle Year Make and Model</u>	<u>Vehicle Identification #</u>	<u>Mileage</u>
1) 2001Ford Taurus	1FAFP55231A266031	110,587
2) 1991 Chevrolet	1GCCS14Z5M2136074	114,833
3) 1998 Dodge Caravan	2B4GP2430WR541863	164.141
4) 1996 Jeep Cherokee Sport	1J4FJ68S8TL329834	142,979
5) 1992 Chevrolet Camaro	1G1FP23E5NL168093	84,100